Minutes of the Feeting of the Acadenic faird @ ommittee
Wednesday, January 24, 1979

SO0 wum. Conference Room, Dean of k leerin

Preséme: (Do HLLl; Br. Baleins, Wr. % e, Yiannaki,
br. Kougl, Dr. Richley, Br; 'y

Actions:

1. There was Agresment to walt until | nexl meeting for

discussion of the January 17 minute
Sociology / Anthropology

Dr. Hill ralssd somé Questions sabout the awmrding of
science credit requirement for anthropology majors.

Mr. Quinby agreed that it did sesm €0 be a double
standard.

Dr. Richley pointed out that anyone who majors in a
science can use his department courses as his science
requirement. This isn't unusual.

Dr. Kougl felt that Dr. White's major concern was
students completing all thelr reguirementg in their

own department. He felt the regquirements could be
rewritten.

Dr. Richley felt that Dr. White might want to rethink
that conecern, since it does seem to be a commorl praciice.

Dr. Raldino felt the larger gquestion 1s the concern over
the entire general requirements matter. He asked about

a report made, not long ago, to the Senate, defining
general requirements.

Mr. Yiannaki answered there was sucn a study done four or
five vears ago, undesr Dp. Edgar, Ha belisved,

Dr. Baldine felt 1t 18 matting eloss o the time when
this committee must make a decision about the general
education requirements. It's unfai to everyone to
piece-meal this way.

Mr. Yiannaki agreed that someone neads to overhaul
department decisions, whigh often should come to the
AAC, but do not.

L. Righley felt that Or. White mads sGne sxcsllent points,
such &8 j-everyone agrebd 1t I8 @ sgience course, sSciernce-
fiction courses offered by the jnysics department are
automatically science credit ccurses, and that anything
the natural science departments put forth will be honored
as satisfying University requirements.,



page .

Dr. Baldino pointed out that there is difflculty 4}
definition, so of course, there i¢ confusion.

¥r. Yiannaki felt that one reason problems oocp¢\1s that

in the course descriptions the prerequisites Sllp by
unfullfilled.

Dr. Baldino asked if a course 1s automatically accepted
as a science course because it comes out of the chemietry
or biology department.

Mr. Yiannaki answered yes, he thought 1t wopuldl be. He
pointed out that they may add a statement to the effect
that it does fullfill requirements.

Dr. Baldino asked if the Curriculum Committee has &n its
charge to decide on such matters and check prerequisites.

Mr. Yiannaki answered yes, we do ofi{én cheek prerequisiﬁes,
and then refer to the AAC any change which could affect
the entire University.

Dr. Richley added that when I advise students, any.-<eec t-—t/
department course effered will satis y the pequ;nements*

P . 70 A e AC— Ay b,

There was general agreement that this is the way it is
done.

Dr. Kougl asked who made the decision to give credit to

various pgeograpgy classes. Was it the Senate or was it
the AAC.

Dr. Richley answered that it was battled in and approved
in the Senate.

br. Kougl asked IT the:Tina) decision would come {rom us.
Could we split the anthropology courses this way?

Dr. Hovey was not convinced of the detramental effects
of "piece-meal tampering'. He added that the courses
are gn the 1ist, they can't cougt woth ways.

|
Dr. Baldino felt that the catalog might have to be re-
written: According to the catalog there would be no

problem. The standard by which one Jjudges these courses
is not uniform,

-

Dr. Hovey pointed out that the catalog states definitions,
I don't see that this committee can make the necessary
changes.

Dr. Richley argued that it would be as easy as asking
the Senate to approve the catalog changes needed. He
added that if it weren't for flood-gates, I don't know
why we would attempt to study the general requirements.
If there is not a "flood", and some department thinks

that these are science courses, that should be enough to
go ahead and give them credit.


http:uirQ~en.ts

unrren =

Dr. RBaldino recommended another conn o nedy®

to study the question, before we mov ie doesn't
think a study of the gencral requir | be a year

or mere ntoject.

Dr. Kougl asked if we couldn't go = ¥ the sociology/
anthropology quesbtion, and thea ref: | rther requests
to a general education over-haul con

Pt 'HLLYE asked wh=t ki of legle. B il a course taught
in & social seience departmen: won't ;L Efsdlit Chers.

Dr. Hovey answersd thet the despariments aren't fetting up
courses mocording to the catalog. It just isp'"t working
that way.

Dr. RPaldino quoted from &« memo which stated simply that

the science requirement is natural sclence, and anthropology
won't meet this requirement. He doesn't think we should
declare anything a science or not, without further
discussion or informatior.

Mr. Yianrmaki felt that the agrumerits Dr. White presented

were very valid. An exception should be made or it should
be tabled.

Dr. Hovey agreed that we shouldn't spend more committee

time on this matter. I think we should turn it over to
a sub-commlittee or table 1it.

Dr. Baldino moved that this matier bte tabled until the
next mesting., ODOr. kougl setonded.
Vote:

Aye: [Kougl, Quinby, Baldino, Richley

Nay: Hovey

3« Nursing Frogram

Dr. Richley summarized the latest memo from Dean Faraska:
The memo had to do with the existing Bs degree. The
new progzram, BSN, 1s more desirable. He thought graduates
of the current program might want to come back to take the
new degree program. However, there is a stipulation that
one can't receive a second degree in the same major area.

Dr. Richley pointed out that the current program is being
phased oukt, there is a Ltwo year time Limit.

Dr. Baldino was concerned about the program's part time
population. He asked if legally the time limitation can

be enforcrd. He was also concerned about those who really
wanted the new BS degree.

Dr. Richley pointed out that this imposition, changing of
catalog programs, goes on everyday.

Dr. Hill asked if Dean Faraska was easing out the entire

degree program, or Just the nursing sections. He alss
asked the difference between the new upper division



page 4
courses and the old 700 level courses.
Dr. Richley answered that just the nursing section would

differ in the new program, and that they are a totally
new group of 700 and 80U level courses.

Dr. Hill asked if Dean Faraska's memo identified the
precise language of the Gegree.

Mr. Yiannaki pointed out the difference in the degrees.
The BEN is recognized nationglly as the elite degree.

The Bachelor of Sclence in Appliled Science 1§ the current
degree.

Dr. Richley moved approval of the proposed BSN degree
program. Dr. Hovey séeconded.

Discussion continued.

Dr. Hovey asked if we would run into static from the
Arts and Sciences people. who will argue against CAST
offering a Bachelor's degree program.

Dr. Baldino agreed that the Arts and Sclences people

might wonder if the CAST program really warrants a
Bachelor's degree.

Dr. Richley pointed out that CAST already offers Bachelor's

(r\ depraees, He afdded, b egg{gs no difference betweegn our
rograms and the other?B5 degree programs o A el e
Preg Sl P8 SRt e GRETEU DIRERARESS

Pr. Hill asked if we dg indesed havé a. Baghelor's degree v
program, singe it is only iwo yesrs.

Mr. Yiannaki answered that ib—does fullfill uppepdisision
requirements —and the prerequ151te

fo trance is an
Associate degree or dlplomar» ﬁﬁ/r igf*LJ”“*ubéﬁszinﬁééééé

»//-L/{ ,Z;Vb:—v .-—.ﬂfx’}“""“‘l',—(g/c«_

Dr. Balding asked why they didn't btring forth a four year
progren. I8 bthepre a pregildent for this Lype of detlion.

Mr. Yiannaki answered that the two + two attitude 1is
not uncoemmon, ’ g >

| L
Dr. HL1l pointed out thai one widl heve a Bachelor's degreé,
part of which is an Applied Science degree.

Dr. Hovey asked if there was a faculty problem, if the
new program required a Master degree teacher.

Mr. Yiannaki stated that repistered nurses receive credit
by exam. They are not awarded crdit for applied courses,
without passage of the exam. The associate degree holder

‘?5 could go right into the new program, after passing the exam.

Dr. PRaldino asked if we should invite Dean Paraska for
further discussion.



4.

vage 4

Or. Hill sald he would gpeak to Lr. Edgar during the
week, about our concerns.

The ngxt meeting was céllsa for next Wednesday.



